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The Past Year in Review

• Supplier Search
by Supplier Name, TIN, or Contact/Location Name

SWaM returned during search

• Agency Query All

• Upgrade to Ariba 8.2

• Ship To Summary Print PR & PO

• PCard Orders for Ad’hoc Vendors

eMall (Shop Now)



• New Solicitation List

• Commodity Code Selection

• Entry Screen Improvements

• Notification List – before Submit

SWaM Summary and Counts Before Submit

VBO

The Past Year in Review



Review New VBO Look



• DMBE – to – eVA  Webservices
automated updates from DMBE SWaM

reduced from 2 day process to 1 day process

• Commodity Code Search

Vendor

• Commodity Codes
Ability to add more commodity codes

• ‘Manual Award’ a QQ Request

Quick Quote

The Past Year in Review



What’s Coming in eVA?

• Contract# on Non-Catalog Items Feb ‘10

• Ariba Category Procurement (ACP) Feb ’10 Pilot
April ’10

Collaboration Tool Services
Staff Augmentation

• Upgrade to Ariba 9r1 Nov ’09 – Dec ’10

• Change Order ‘triggers’ Dec ’10

• Workflow Restart ‘triggers’ Dec ’10

eMall (Shop Now)



Ariba Category Procurement 
- Sneak peak -



Ariba 9r1 – Dec. 2010
- Sneak Peak -



• Filter List - see yours first Dec ‘09

• Save vs. Submit Buttons Dec ‘09

VBO

Vendor
• New ‘Portal’ Look Dec ‘09

• Upgrade VSS 3.8 Nov ’09 - Oct ‘10

What’s Coming in eVA?



VBO Changes
- Sneak Peak -



New Vendor Portal
- Sneak Peak -

Current Vendor 
Portal



• “Contact Buyer” status Dec ‘09

• Cancel/Re-issue Feb ‘10
No-Award/Re-issue

• Set Aside Check Box Feb ‘10
Similar to VBO Functionality

Quick Quote

What’s Coming in eVA?



April – Aug ‘10
Quick Quote

• Service Area multi-select

• Set Future Publish Date
Similar to VBO Functionality

• Public Posting

• eMall Reqs to Quick Quote

What’s Coming in eVA?



• New Reporting Tool Mar ‘10

Net Spend

Dashboard & Portal style

• Advantage eProcurement Nov ’09 - Oct ‘10

• Vendor User Group Jan - Mar ‘10

More

What’s Coming in eVA?



eVA Newsletter

• Quarterly

• On eVA Home Page



Thanks !

Questions
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